## **Curriculum vitae**

# AFZAL HUSSAIN CHOWDHURY

#### SUMMARY

Enthusiastic Customer Service Cashier with experience developing effective methods of service delivery. Supports company values Hardworking employee with customer service, multitasking and time management abilities. Devoted to giving every customer a positive and memorable experience.

## **EXPERIENCE**

Customer Service Cashier, 06/2021 - 05/2023 Bajaj finance - Nogoan, India

· Billing and Helping customers for loan approval

Cashier Assistant, 08/2019 - 05/2021

Landmark group max fashion - Bangalore , Indian
POS BILLING AND CUSTOMER SERVICE AND SUPPORT

Mobile Phone Technician, 01/2017 - 02/2019 MK MOBILE CARE - Assam, India

 Removed damaged components, assessed faults and repaired or replaced with new parts.

# **EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

Bachelor of Arts, 04/2018 Murajhar Junior College - Assam

High School Diploma, 03/2016 Jatiyo Vidhalaya Borhawar - Assam

#### LANGUAGES

Hindi: First Language

English:

B<sub>2</sub>

Upper Intermediate

# 3 MONTHS RETAIL MANAGEMENT COURSE

POS BILLING AND CUNTER SALE CUSTOMER SERVICE AND SUPPORT



#### CONTACT

Address: Dubai UAE Phone: 971555115386

Email: afzalchowdhury143@gmail.com

#### **SKILLS**

- Hard working and time management
- · Cash Handling
- · Honest and Dependable
- Problem Solving and customer service customer satisfaction
- Product knowledge and merchandise